Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>

Sent: 14 May 2024 10:51

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Need quote for Kolkata- INDUCTION & Toaster with electric conveyor 250-300 slices per hour 2200 watts

Our final price is 25,000/ +++.

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 May 2024 19:24

To: 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN)' <info@iec-indulge.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need quote for Kolkata- INDUCTION & Toaster with electric conveyor 250-300 slices per hour 2200 watts

Dear Simran,
Please find below Target rate
1. Indulge Conveyor Toaster (Model : TT-300) 20,000/-
Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

| /8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>

Sent: 07 May 2024 15:36

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need quote for Kolkata- INDUCTION & Toaster with electric conveyor 250-300 slices per hour 2200 watts

Dear Swapnil,

Il Greetings from International Equipment Co. !!



Please find below our best price for your required items :

1. Electrolux Plug-in Induction (Model : 600877 - EIHDEEOMCS) @ 1,66,500/- Each (6-8 Weeks)
2. Indulge Conveyor Toaster (Model : TT-300) @ 30,000/- Each (Available)

+ Packing + Freight + GST
If you have any query, feel free to contact / write us.
Looking forward for your valuable order.

Best Regards 7011950881

Simran Bhatt info@iec-indulge.com

Sales Executive www.iec-indulge.com

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

° & H A

International Equipment Co.

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 May 2024 14:21

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need quote for Kolkata- INDUCTION & Toaster with electric conveyor 250-300 slices per hour 2200 watts

Dear Partner,
Please quote for below equipment’s

ELECTROLUX PROFESSIONAL INDUCTION (EIHDEEOMCS) - 12
Toaster with electric conveyor 250-300 slices per hour 2200 watts 2

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



